INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL Date: 13-Sep-2000 09:20am
from: ¥i Zhu TAL
ZHU Y
Dept: Air Resocurces Management

TelNo: 850/921-9558
To: Bruce Mitchell  TAL ( MITCHELL_B )

Subject: Re: ARMS update for Angelo's Recycled Materials, Inc.: 7775092-002-A0.

Everything is checked. I entered the nonstack height from the data on the
application. Thanks. Yi

*B/23/2000

*

*Dear Yi,
*
*I have updated and linked the above referenced project directly in ARMS.

*Please check/validate and advise. Many thanks.
*

*Bruce




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: CCMPANY CONFIDENTIAL Date: 23-Aug-2000 04:09pm
From: Bruce Mitchell  TAL
MITCHELL B
Dept: Air Resources Management

TelNo: 850/488-1344

To: Yi Zhu TAL ( ZHU_Y )
To: Clair Fancy TAL { FANCY C )
To: William Leffler TAL { LEFFLER W )

Subject: ARMS update for Angelo's Recycled Materials, Inc.: 7775092-002-A0.

8/23/2000
Dear Yi,

I have updated and linked the above referenced project directly in ARMS.
Please check/validate and advise. Many thanks.

Bruce



